3 CME Group Advisory Notice

TO: Clearing Member Firms; Back Office Managers
FROM: CME Clearing

ADVISORY #: 18-003

Date: January 3, 2018

SUBJECT: Product Modification Summary for Clearing Firms, Bookkeeping Software Providers,
ISVs

Product Delisting

As previously announced, effective January 2, 2018, please be advised that the
New York Mercantile Exchange, Inc. (NYMEX) delisted Singapore Gasoil 10 ppm
(Platts) BALMO Futures (Code: Clearing/Globex STL/STL) and Singapore Gasoil
10 ppm (Platts) Futures (Code: Clearing/Globex STF/ATF) from CME Globex and
CME ClearPort.

These Futures have been previously sunsetted as announced in 17-079 at which the last contract
was set as December 2017.

Information Contacts

General Information Products & Services (312) 930-1000
Clearing House (312) 207-2525

Globex Information Global Command Center (800) 438-8616

Performance Bond Risk Management Dept. (312) 648-3888

Information

Position Limits Market Regulation (312) 341-7970

Clearing Fees Clearing Fee Hotline (312) 648-5470

Regards,

CME Clearing


http://www.cmegroup.com/notices/clearing/2017/02/Chadv17-079.pdf

